
 
 
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO: OPJ0109 ADDENDUM NO.  1  DATE OF ADDENDUM: MAY 6, 2014 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the above referenced solicitation: 

 
I. The purpose of this addendum is to respond to questions regarding the above referenced solicitation. 
 

1. Question:  Is the “Reference Sheet” required for this particular Solicitation?   
 

Answer:  Yes it is.  Please complete Section 0700 – Reference Sheet, and return with proposal. 
 

2.    Question:  After the May 15th due date, is there a timeline to shortlist and/or select a bidder?  
 

Answer:  There is not a timeline but we anticipate selecting a vendor by the end of May. 
 

3. Question:  While the RFP states the project shall be completed within 45 days from the start of the 
engagement, what is the anticipated start date for project? 
 
Answer:  Austin Energy anticipates that the project will start this summer. 
 

4. Question: Will you please identify which departments within Austin Energy the selected bidder will be 
predominantly working and communicating with?  Are there additional departments who will be 
involved with the project and working with the selected bidder? 

 
Answer: Austin Energy has asked for a turnkey proposal.  As such, we would anticipate the 
vendor assessing and determining their work plan for accomplishing the RFP requirements. 
 

5. Question:  Please identify the documents (policies, processes, reports, systems, etc.) which will need to 
be reviewed as part of the project? 
 
Answer: Same answer as #4 above. 

 
6.    Question:  Is it anticipated that the selected bidder will review past recommendations/reports performed 

by other consultants for similar RFPs? 
 

Answer:  No. 
 

7. Question: How many presentations of the final report are anticipated?  One presentation?  More?  
Please identify the audience for the presentation(s). 

 
Answer: Austin Energy contemplates two presentations in one day, a presentation to staff and 
then a presentation to the Risk Oversight Committee.  Depending on standing meeting schedules, 
the presentation day may be scheduled within 30 days of the delivery of the final report. 
 

8. Question:  Are in-person interviews of Austin Energy staff and/or senior management anticipated for 
this project? 
 
Answer: Same answer as #4 above. 

 

OPJ0109 Addendum #1 1 



9.    Question: Other than the presentation of the final report/recommendation in Austin, are visits and trips 
to Austin during the term of the project anticipated? 
 
Answer: Same answer as #4 above. 

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, Addendum #1 is hereby incorporated and made a part of the above 
referenced Solicitation. 
 

APPROVED BY:  
       Oralia Jones, Senior Buyer Specialist 
                Purchasing Office, 512-322-6594 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
                                                   .                                                                         .                                     . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
BID OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION 
OF YOUR OFFER. 
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